Note To The File

Serial Number: 97921269 YZY SOCK SHOES
Date: 07/12/2023 10:38 am
Created by: Amit Shoor

Changed

* |ssued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

Discussed file with Attor ney/Applicant
* viaE-Mall

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Thank you, Amit. That's acceptable on our part.

Have a great day.

Greg

From: Shoor, Amit <Amit.Shoor@uspto.gov>

Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 at 7:01 AM

To: Greg Nelson <nelson@weeksnelson.com>

Cc: Donna Sandidge <ip@weeksnelson.com>

Subject: U.S. Trademark Application No. 97921269 - YZY SOCK SHOES - EA

Dear Mr. Nelson,

| am the examining attorney at the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office assigned to U.S. Trademark
Application No. 97921269. | have reviewed the application, and there is one small issue that can be
corrected without the need for an Office Action.
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Disclaimer Requirement

The wording “SOCK SHOES” in the mark must be disclaimed because it is descriptive of applicant’s
goods. A disclaimer is a statement in the application record that an applicant does not claim
exclusive rights to an unregistrable component of the mark. A disclaimer does NOT physically
remove the disclaimed matter from the mark or otherwise affect the appearance of the mark.

The suggested disclaimer would read as follows:

“No claim is made to the exclusive right to use “SOCK SHOES” apart from the mark as
shown.”

Please let me know by close of business on Thursday, July 13 if you approve of my suggestion as
described via response to this email. If you agree, | can make the change for you via Examiner’s
Amendment, and the application may proceed toward registration. If | don’t hear from you, | will issue
an Office Action.

Best regards,

/Amit K. Shoor/ (he/him)

Trademark Examining Attorney

Trademark Law Office 117

United States Patent and Trademark Office
571-272-7126

amit.shoor@uspto.gov
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